
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: pCpCjWrMichaerFeldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: ' l L - V j L . . '-Thursday!October 09, 2014 3:08 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Wade,-

W\ OCT -°Gabriel3EMlQRD 
Cc: Gary Larson; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: Case No. 15219: BOPCO applicaton to rescind Chevron's injection authority for Lotos 

SWD Well No. 2 

Gents: Chevron requests that the above referenced matter be continued from the October 16th to the October 30th 
docket. Counsel for BOPCO (Gary Larson) has been contacted and does not oppose this continuance. 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Santa Fe Office 
505-988-4421 
505-983-6043 (fax) 
m felde wert@h olla ndhart.com 

H O L L A N t i & H A R T 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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